
MARCH APRIL 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 1 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 

4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 | Blaine, MN 55449 | T: 763 398 3070 | F: 763 398 3088 | www.ricecreek.org

BOARD OF
MANAGERS

Jess Robertson Steven P. Wagamon Michael J. Bradley Marcie Weinandt John J. Waller
Anoka County Anoka County Ramsey County Ramsey County Washington County 

RCWD BOARD OFMANAGERS REGULARMEETING AGENDA
Wednesday, March 22, 2023, 9:00 a.m.

Shoreview City Hall Council Chambers
4600 North Victoria Street, Shoreview, Minnesota

or via Zoom Meeting:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86202889009?pwd=eDVGejdEV1dWakd0L2Y4NG05WnpOdz09

Meeting ID: 862 0288 9009
Passcode: 624793

Dial by your location +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 862 0288 9009

Passcode: 624793

Agenda
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL
SETTING OF THE AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MARCH 6, 2023WORKSHOP ANDMARCH 8, 2023

REGULARMEETING
CONSENT AGENDA
The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff recommendation
and associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person requests opportunity for
discussion:
Table of Contents Permit Applications Requiring Board Action
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation
22 109 Mike Straus Blaine Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 17 items

Public/Private Drainage System
Wetland Alteration
Floodplain Alteration

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager _____________, to
approve the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with
RCWD District Engineer�s Findings and Recommendations, dated March 14, 2023.

OPENMIC/PUBLIC COMMENT
Any RCWD resident may address the Board in his or her individual capacity, for up to three minutes, on any matter not on the
agenda. Speakers are requested to come to the podium, state their name and address for the record. Additional comments may
be solicited and accepted in writing. Generally, the Board of Managers will not take official action on items discussed at this
time, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled on an upcoming agenda.

1



Agenda for the Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of March 22, 2023 Page 2 of 2 

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION
1. Anoka County Ditch 10 22 32 Petition (Tom Schmidt)

2. Anoka Washington Judicial Ditch 3 Branch 1, 2 ,4 Bid Package (Ashlee Ricci)

3. Anoka County Ditch 10 22 32 Consideration of Next Steps (Nick Tomczik)

4. Peterson Companies, Inc. Pay Request #1 Long Lake Fish Barrier (Matt Kocian)

5. Check Register Dated March 22, 2023, in the Amount of $216,418.18 Prepared by
Redpath and Company

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION
1. Staff Reports

2. April Calendar

3. Administrator Updates

4. Manager�s Update

2



APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MARCH 6, 2023WORKSHOP AND
MARCH 8, 2023 REGULARMEETING

3



RCWD BOARD OFMANAGERSWORKSHOP

Rice Creek Watershed District Conference Room
4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE, Suite 611, Blaine, Minnesota

and
Meeting also conducted by alternative means

(teleconference or video teleconference) from remote locations

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

Employee Handbook16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

4



30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 
38 
39 

40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 

46 

47 
48 
49 

50 
51 
52 
53 
54 

55 
56 
57 

58 
59 
60 

61 

62 

63 
64 
65 

5



66 

67 

Administrator Updates68 
69 

70 
71 
72 

73 
74 

75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 

Board Consideration of Delegated Contract Authority82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 

RCWDManager Bylaws92 
93 
94 

Anoka County Ditch 10 22 32 Evaluation of Maintenance Alternatives95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 

102 
103 

6



DRAFT 

1 
2 
3 
4 

Shoreview City Hall Council Chambers
4600 North Victoria Street, Shoreview, Minnesota

and
Meeting also conducted by alternative means

(teleconference or video teleconference) from remote locations

Minutes5 

CALL TO ORDER6 
7 

8 

ROLL CALL9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

 20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

SETTING OF THE AGENDA25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Wagamon, to approve the agenda as revised.30 
Motion carried 5 0.31 

32 

READINGOF THEMINUTES AND THEIR APPROVAL33 
Minutes of the February 22, 2023 Board of Managers Regular Meeting.34 

7



DRAFT

35 
36 
37 
38 

Motion by Manager Wagamon, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to approve the minutes as amended.39 
Motion carried 5 0.40 

41 

CONSENT AGENDA42 
43 
44 

Table of Contents Permit Applications Requiring Board Action45 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 

It was moved by Manager Weinandt and seconded by Manager Wagamon, to approve the consent52 
agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with RCWD District Engineer�s Findings53 
and Recommendations, dated February 28, 2023, as revised with the removal of stipulation #3. Motion54 
carried 5 0.55 

56 

Water Quality Grant Program Cost Share Application57 

No. Applicant Location Project Type Eligible
Cost

Pollutant
Reductions

Funding Recommendation

58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 

8



DRAFT

66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 

It was moved by Manager Wagamon and seconded by Manager Waller, to approve the Water Quality94 
Grant consent agenda as outlined in the above table, in accordance with RCWD Staff�s Recommendation95 
based on established program guidelines, dated March 1, 2023, with the correct made to the addresses96 
and location. Motion carried 5 0.97 

98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 

OPENMIC/PUBLIC COMMENT104 

105 

9



DRAFT

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION106 
1. Delegating Certain Contracting Authority To The District Administrator107 

108 
109 
110 

Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Bradley, to adopt Resolution 2023 04111 
Delegating Certain Contracting Authority To The District Administrator.112 

113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 
120 

121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 

129 
130 

131 
132 
133 

134 

135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 

10



DRAFT

144 
145 
146 
147 
148 
149 
150 
151 
152 
153 
154 
155 
156 
157 
158 
159 
160 
161 
162 
163 
164 
165 
166 

ROLL CALL:167 
Manager Bradley � Aye168 
Manager Robertson � Aye169 
Manager Waller � Nay170 
Manager Weinandt � Aye171 
Manager Wagamon � Aye172 

Motion carried 4 1.173 
174 
175 
176 
177 

Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Waller, to direct staff, in addition to the178 
check register, to provide the credit card accounts payable register monthly to the Board and179 
that this action be reviewed in 6 months.180 

181 
182 
183 
184 

11



DRAFT

185 
186 
187 
188 
189 
190 
191 
192 
193 
194 
195 
196 
197 
198 
199 
200 
201 

Motion carried 5 0.202 
203 

2. Common Carp Program Update and Contracts204 
205 
206 
207 
208 
209 
210 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 

12



DRAFT

226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 
238 
239 
240 
241 
242 
243 
244 
245 
246 
247 
248 
249 
250 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 
261 
262 
263 
264 
265 

13



DRAFT

266 
267 
268 
269 
270 
271 
272 
273 
274 
275 

Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Waller, to authorize the Administrator to276 
enter into a professional services agreement with Carp Solutions, LLC for an amount not to exceed277 
$97,800.00. The Administrator is further authorized to approve contract amendments for278 
additional work, not to exceed 20% of the contract cost ($19,560). Motion carried 5 0.279 

280 
Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Wagamon, to authorize the Administrator281 
to enter into a professional services agreement with AllWaysFish for an amount not to exceed282 
$8,800. The Administrator is further authorized to approve contract amendments for additional283 
work, not to exceed 10% of the contract cost ($880). Motion carried 5 0.284 

285 
3. Houston Engineering Inc. Task Order 2022 018, Karth Lake Level Rating Curves286 

287 
288 
289 
290 
291 
292 
293 
294 
295 
296 
297 
298 
299 
300 
301 
302 
303 

Motion by Manager Wagamon, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to authorize the Administrator304 
to execute the HEI Task Order 2022 018, to develop Karth Lake Level Rating Curves, for an amount305 

14



DRAFT

not to exceed $5,000.00. The Administrator is further authorized to execute contract306 
amendments up to 20% of the contract amount ($1,000.00). Motion carried 5 0.307 

308 
4. Johanna Creek Fish Barrier Fabrication Of Screens309 

310 
311 
312 
313 
314 
315 
316 
317 
318 
319 
320 
321 
322 
323 

Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Wagamon, to authorize the Administrator324 
to sign a quote from Twin City Fab, Inc. for construction of fish barrier screens for an amount not325 
to exceed $5,000, and for the Lake and Stream Program Manager to approve payment upon326 
receipt of the screens. Motion carried 5 0.327 

328 
329 
330 
331 
332 
333 
334 
335 
336 
337 

5. City of Centerville Minimal Control Measures 4 Joint Powers Agreement Amendment338 
339 
340 
341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
346 

15



DRAFT

347 
348 
349 
350 
351 
352 
353 
354 
355 
356 
357 
358 
359 
360 

Motion by Manager Wagamon, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to approve the amended Joint361 
Powers Agreement for a MS4 MCM 4 partnership extension with the City of Centerville. Motion362 
carried 5 0.363 
 364 

6. Board Bylaws Amendment and Delegation of Disbursement Authority365 
366 
367 
368 
369 
370 
371 
372 
373 
374 
375 
376 
377 
378 
379 
380 
381 
382 
383 
384 
385 

16



DRAFT

Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Robertson, to adopt Resolution 2023 02386 
Amending Bylaws and Delegating Certain Signing & Disbursement Authority to the District387 
Administrator388 

389 
390 

391 
392 
393 
394 
395 
396 
397 
398 
399 
400 
401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 
412 

413 

414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 
421 
422 
423 

17



DRAFT

424 
425 
426 
427 
428 
429 
430 
431 
432 
433 
434 
435 
436 
437 
438 

ROLL CALL:439 
Manager Bradley � Aye440 
Manager Robertson � Aye441 
Manager Waller � Nay442 
Manager Weinandt � Aye443 
Manager Wagamon � Aye444 

Motion carried 4 1.445 
 446 

7. Check Register Dated March 8, 2023, in the Amount of $45,266.30 Prepared by Redpath and447 
Company448 

449 
Motion450 

carried 5 0.451 

452 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION453 
1. Public Drainage System Inspectors 2022 Report and 2023 Forecasted Maintenance454 

455 
456 
457 
458 
459 
460 
461 
462 
463 
464 

18



DRAFT

465 
466 
467 
468 
469 
470 
471 
472 

2. Anoka County Ditch 53 62 Repair Update473 
474 
475 
476 
477 
478 
479 
480 

3. District Engineer Update and Timeline481 
482 
483 

4. Administrator Updates484 
485 
486 
487 
488 
489 
490 
491 
492 
493 
494 
495 
496 
497 
498 
499 
500 
501 
502 
503 
504 
505 

19



DRAFT

506 
507 
508 
509 
510 
511 
512 

5. Managers Update513 
514 
515 
516 
517 
518 
519 
520 
521 
522 
523 
524 
525 
526 
527 
528 
529 
530 

Motion by Manager Waller, seconded by Manager Wagamon, to adjourn the meeting at 11:20 a.m.531 
Motion carried 5 0.532 

533 

20



CONSENT AGENDA

Table of Contents Permit Applications Requiring Board Action
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager
_____________, to approve the consent agenda as outlined in the
above Table of Contents in accordance with RCWD District Engineer�s
Findings and Recommendations, dated March 14, 2023.

21



3/16/2023 CAPROC = Conditional Approval Pending Receipt of Changes Page 1 of 1 

 
RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

March 22, 2023 
 

  
It was moved by __________________________________ and seconded by 

 
______________________________ to Approve, Conditionally Approve Pending Receipt  
 
Of Changes, or Deny, the Permit Application noted in the following Table of Contents, in  
 
accordance with the District Engineer�s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in  
 
the Engineer�s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in the Engineer�s Reports  
 
dated March 14, 2023. 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Permit 
Application 
Number Applicant     Page  Recommendation 

Permit Location Map      23 

22-109  Mike Straus     24  CAPROC 

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

33



MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e

Date: March 14, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Tom Schmidt, Public Drainage Inspector
Subject: Anoka County Ditch 10 22 32 Petition Accepting and Appointing Engineer

Introduction

Background

Staff Recommendation

Proposed Motion

Attachments

34



35



36



37



38



RESOLUTION 2023 05

RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT BOARD OF MANAGERS AS PUBLIC DRAINAGE AUTHORITY
FOR ANOKA COUNTY DITCH 10 22 32

FINDINGS AND ORDER ACCEPTING PETITION AND APPOINTING ENGINEER

FINDINGS

39



ORDER

40



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF

41



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

42



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e

Date: March 16, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Ashlee Ricci, Public Drainage Inspector
Subject: Anoka-Washington Judicial Ditch 3 Repair Phase 2 – Bid Authorization

Introduction
The District continues with the public proceedings to facilitate further public drainage repair 
work on Anoka-Washington Judicial Ditch 3 (AWJD 3). The next step for Phase 2 is to solicit for
construction bids.

Background
At the Board’s direction, Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI) completed a Repair Report for AWJD 3, 
dated 12/21/2018, which proposed phased repair of the system. In 2020, the District 
completed Phase 1, which included repair of the Main Trunk and Branch 3. 

At the Board’s additional direction, HEI provided an addendum to the Repair Report to address
Phase 2, dated 8/12/2022. The Board adopted Resolution 2022-21 directing the Phase 2 repair, 
authorizing the Administrator to coordinate and take all subsequent actions necessary for 
implementation of the repair in a manner consistent and compliant with existing law and 
further authorized expenditures for the repair.

Staff Recommendation
District staff recommends that the Board of Managers acknowledge receipt of the project plans
and specifications, dated February 2023, and consistent with Resolution 2022-21, authorize 
District staff and HEI to advertise a solicitation of bids for this project. Please note that minor 
changes to the project plans and specifications may be required based on comments received 
by bidders. The overall scope of the project will not be modified without authorization from the 
Board. Upon close of the bidding period, District staff and HEI will prepare a tabulation of bids 
and an award recommendation for consideration by the Board at its April 26, 2023 regular 
meeting.

Proposed Motion
Manager __________ moves to acknowledge receipt of the Anoka-Washington Judicial Ditch 3 
Phase 2 repair plans and specifications dated February 2023, and authorize District staff and 
Houston Engineering, Inc. to advertise a solicitation of bids for this project.

Attachment
AWJD 3 Branch 1, 2, 4 Bid Package, dated February 2023

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

56



Date: March 14, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Nick Tomczik, Administrator
Subject: Anoka County Ditch 10 22 32 Consideration of Next Steps

Introduction

Background

Request for Board Consensus

57



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

58



Date: March 15, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Matt Kocian, Lake and Stream Program Manager
Subject: Johanna Creek Fish Barrier � Pay App #1, Peterson Companies

Introduction

Background

Staff Recommendation

Proposed Motion

59



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT

.)

60



CONTINUATION SHEET

61



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION
5. Check Register Dated March 22, 2023, in the Amount of

$216,418.18 Prepared by Redpath and Company

62



Page 1 of 2 63



Page 1 of 2 64



Page 2 of 2 65



Rice Creek Watershed District 

Interim Financial Statements 

March 31, 2023 

66



 
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - General Fund - 10

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

GENERAL FUND - 10-00

Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 504,664.00 (504,664.00)
Interest Revenue 0.00 4,436.47 1,016.00 3,420.47
Investment Interest-Surety 0.00 16,914.73 0.00 16,914.73
Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 55.00 0.00 55.00

Total Revenues 0.00 21,406.20 505,680.00 (484,273.80)

Expenses
Manager Per Diem 4,000.00 6,375.00 32,500.00 (26,125.00)
Manager Expense 486.38 718.20 2,000.00 (1,281.80)
Manager Travel 500.82 905.87 4,000.00 (3,094.13)
Wages 13,812.25 42,503.23 170,888.00 (128,384.77)
Benefits 1,981.21 7,842.92 28,900.00 (21,057.08)
PERA Expense 1,035.92 3,187.74 12,817.00 (9,629.26)
HCSA Contributions 946.81 2,801.64 15,132.00 (12,330.36)
Payroll Taxes 1,294.97 3,536.20 13,073.00 (9,536.80)
Payroll Taxes-Unemployment 82.06 417.28 5,500.00 (5,082.72)
Office Supplies 74.84 220.55 1,800.00 (1,579.45)
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00)
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Meeting Supplies 54.69 140.97 2,700.00 (2,559.03)
Printing 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Rent 1,681.19 6,724.76 22,200.00 (15,475.24)
Telecommunications 475.21 1,272.07 7,500.00 (6,227.93)
Dues 0.00 12,500.00 15,500.00 (3,000.00)
Publications 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00)
Training & Education 38.77 138.77 7,200.00 (7,061.23)
Insurance & Bonds 0.00 5,526.80 7,000.00 (1,473.20)
Postage 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 (1,100.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
Staff Travel 88.56 147.79 1,100.00 (952.21)
Audit & Accounting 0.00 2,309.58 18,000.00 (15,690.42)
Professional Services 1,532.18 2,121.61 24,000.00 (21,878.39)
Legal 2,621.02 8,550.40 50,000.00 (41,449.60)
Engineering 3,399.97 6,799.97 56,000.00 (49,200.03)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Equipment Lease 89.91 487.82 2,120.00 (1,632.18)

Total Expenses 34,196.76 115,229.17 505,680.00 (390,450.83)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - General Fund (34,196.76) (93,822.97) 0.00 (93,822.97)

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (34,196.76) (93,822.97) 0.00 (93,822.97)

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.

Rice Creek Watershed District

67



Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 150,258.00 (150,258.00)
Interest Income 0.00 2,026.11 464.00 1,562.11

Total Revenues 0.00 2,026.11 150,722.00 (148,695.89)

Expenses
Wages 6,223.71 18,885.19 78,538.00 (59,652.81)
Interns 0.00 60.00 5,000.00 (4,940.00)
Benefits 1,142.36 4,528.46 11,166.00 (6,637.54)
PERA Expense 466.78 1,416.40 5,626.00 (4,209.60)
Payroll Taxes 473.47 1,509.53 6,391.00 (4,881.47)
Office Supplies 16.05 16.05 900.00 (883.95)
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Meeting Supplies 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Rent 840.60 3,362.40 11,100.00 (7,737.60)
Telecommunications 237.60 610.43 3,750.00 (3,139.57)
Publications 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
Training & Education 0.00 88.90 3,600.00 (3,511.10)
Insurance and Bonds 0.00 2,763.40 3,500.00 (736.60)
Postage 0.00 0.00 550.00 (550.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Staff Travel 22.53 22.53 550.00 (527.47)
Audit & Accounting 0.00 1,129.79 9,000.00 (7,870.21)
Professional Services 228.38 228.38 6,500.00 (6,271.62)
Legal 403.21 403.21 1,000.00 (596.79)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00)
Equipment-Lease 44.95 243.90 1,060.00 (816.10)

Total Expenses 10,099.64 35,268.57 152,081.00 (116,812.43)

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 (11,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 (11,000.00)

Expenses
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Printing 48.47 48.47 1,500.00 (1,451.53)
Training & Education 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 (8,500.00)

Total expenses 48.47 48.47 11,000.00 (10,951.53)

Page 2 of 24 68



Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 (19,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 (19,000.00)

Expenses
Training & Education 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 (9,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 (19,000.00)

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 (28,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 (28,000.00)

Expenses
Training & Education 0.00 500.00 8,500.00 (8,000.00)
Contracted Services 7,700.00 13,700.00 19,500.00 (5,800.00)

Total expenses 7,700.00 14,200.00 28,000.00 (13,800.00)

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Expenses
Construction 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Page 3 of 24 69



Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)

Expenses
Training & Education 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)
Engineering 399.12 399.12 0.00 399.12

Total expenses 399.12 399.12 6,000.00 (5,600.88)

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Expenses
Engineering 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Page 4 of 24 70



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Information & Technology Management - 35

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

INFORMATION MANAGEMENT - 35-00

Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 137,040.00 (137,040.00)
Interest Revenue 0.00 2,785.89 638.00 2,147.89

Total Revenues 0.00 2,785.89 137,678.00 (134,892.11)

Expenses
Wages 0.00 0.00 16,250.00 (16,250.00)
Benefits 571.16 2,264.22 2,787.00 (522.78)
PERA Expense 0.00 0.00 1,219.00 (1,219.00)
Payroll Taxes 0.00 0.00 1,242.00 (1,242.00)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 450.00 (450.00)
Computer Software 0.00 712.54 11,000.00 (10,287.46)
Printing 0.00 0.00 125.00 (125.00)
Rent 420.30 1,681.20 5,550.00 (3,868.80)
Telecommunications 118.80 292.41 1,875.00 (1,582.59)
Publications 0.00 0.00 50.00 (50.00)
Training & Education 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 (1,800.00)
Insurance and Bonds 0.00 1,381.70 1,750.00 (368.30)
Postage 0.00 0.00 275.00 (275.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 275.00 (275.00)
Audit & Accounting 0.00 564.90 4,500.00 (3,935.10)
Professional Services 2,441.29 10,500.37 47,500.00 (36,999.63)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
Computer Equipment 0.00 0.00 37,500.00 (37,500.00)
Equipment 485.00 485.00 1,500.00 (1,015.00)
Equipment Lease 22.46 121.94 530.00 (408.06)

Total Expenses 4,059.01 18,004.28 137,678.00 (119,673.72)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Information Management (4,059.01) (15,218.39) 0.00 (15,218.39)

BOUNDARY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - 35-03

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 (13,000.00)

Total Expenses 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Boundary Mgmt: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Substantailly all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 5 of 24 71



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Information & Technology Management - 35

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

DISTRICT-WIDE MODEL - 35-04

Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Engineering 11,734.25 13,060.75 38,000.00 (24,939.25)

Total Expenses 11,734.25 13,060.75 40,000.00 (26,939.25)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - District-Wide Model: (11,734.25) (13,060.75) (40,000.00) 26,939.25

DATABASE & VIEWER MAINTENANCE - 35-05

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 (55,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 (55,000.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 12,349.50 16,220.50 70,000.00 (53,779.50)

Total expenses 12,349.50 16,220.50 75,000.00 (58,779.50)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Database & Viewer: (12,349.50) (16,220.50) (20,000.00) 3,779.50

DISTRICT WEBSITE - 35-15

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Expenses
Professional Services 15,000.00 15,000.00 45,000.00 (30,000.00)
Legal 2,046.10 2,650.53 3,000.00 (349.47)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

Total expenses 17,046.10 17,650.53 50,000.00 (32,349.47)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  District Website: (17,046.10) (17,650.53) 0.00 (17,650.53)

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (45,188.86) $ (62,150.17) (60,000.00) (2,150.17)

Substantailly all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 6 of 24 72



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Restoration Projects - 60

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

RESTORATION PROJECTS - 60-00
Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 291,539.00 (291,539.00)
Interest Revenue 0.00 17,876.90 4,095.00 13,781.90

Total Revenues 0.00 17,876.90 295,634.00 (277,757.10)

Expenses
Wages 5,324.67 16,068.80 178,830.00 (162,761.20)
Interns 0.00 60.00 5,000.00 (4,940.00)
Benefits 1,057.14 4,439.85 21,119.00 (16,679.15)
PERA Expense 393.05 1,198.86 13,262.00 (12,063.14)
Payroll Taxes 397.48 1,139.81 14,063.00 (12,923.19)
Office Supplies 7.56 7.56 900.00 (892.44)
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Rent 840.60 3,362.40 11,100.00 (7,737.60)
Telecommunications 237.60 663.51 3,750.00 (3,086.49)
Publications 0.00 61.15 100.00 (38.85)
Training & Education 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 (3,600.00)
Insurance and Bonds 0.00 2,763.40 3,500.00 (736.60)
Postage 0.00 0.00 550.00 (550.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Staff Travel 30.13 30.13 550.00 (519.87)
Vehicle 223.65 223.65 13,000.00 (12,776.35)
Audit & Accounting 0.00 1,129.79 9,000.00 (7,870.21)
Professional Services 228.38 228.38 6,500.00 (6,271.62)
Legal 403.21 1,553.42 2,000.00 (446.58)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00)
Equipment Lease 44.95 243.90 1,060.00 (816.10)

Total Expenses 9,188.42 33,174.61 295,634.00 (262,459.39)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Restoration Projects: (9,188.42) (15,297.71) 0.00 (15,297.71)

ANOKA CHAIN OF LAKES WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-01
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 83,479.00 (83,479.00)
Grant Income 0.00 0.00 46,521.00 (46,521.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 (130,000.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 1,806.50 45,000.00 (43,193.50)
Construction 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 1,806.50 150,000.00 (148,193.50)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Anoka Chain: 0.00 (1,806.50) (20,000.00) 18,193.50

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 7 of 24 73



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Restoration Projects - 60

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

LOWER RC WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-03
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Engineering 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Lower RC: 0.00 0.00 (150,000.00) 150,000.00

MIDDLE RC WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-04
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Engineering 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Middle RC Water Mgmt. 0.00 0.00 (50,000.00) 50,000.00

BALD EAGLE LAKE (BEL) WMD - 60-05
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 6,789.00 (6,789.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 31,789.00 (31,789.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Bald Eagle Lake WMD: 0.00 0.00 (31,789.00) 31,789.00

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 8 of 24 74



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Restoration Projects - 60

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

BALD EAGLE LAKE WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-06
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00)

Expenses
Engineering 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Bald Eagle Lake: 0.00 0.00 (25,000.00) 25,000.00

RCD 2, 3 & 5 BASIC WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-08
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 (250,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 (250,000.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 6,371.75 16,990.67 145,000.00 (128,009.33)
Construction Services 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00)

Total expenses 6,371.75 16,990.67 250,000.00 (233,009.33)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Basic Water Mgmt. Proje (6,371.75) (16,990.67) 0.00 (16,990.67)

REGIONAL WATER MGMT.PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS - 60-11
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Training & Education 0.00 1,280.00 0.00 1,280.00
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Engineering 2,802.38 5,267.38 9,000.00 (3,732.62)
Construction 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)

Total expenses 2,802.38 6,547.38 50,000.00 (43,452.62)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Regional Water Mgmt. (2,802.38) (6,547.38) (50,000.00) 43,452.62

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 9 of 24 75



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Restoration Projects - 60

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

STORMWATER MGMT. COST SHARE - 60-15
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 310,000.00 (310,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 310,000.00 (310,000.00)

Expenses
Legal Notices 0.00 742.40 3,000.00 (2,257.60)
Legal 0.00 362.60 0.00 362.60
Engineering 0.00 2,342.00 12,000.00 (9,658.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 770,000.00 (770,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 3,447.00 785,000.00 (781,553.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Stormwater Mgmt.: 0.00 (3,447.00) (475,000.00) 471,553.00

SW URBAN LAKES IMPLEMENTATION - 60-24
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 (19,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 (55,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Southwest Urban Lake 0.00 0.00 (75,000.00) 75,000.00

CLEAR LAKE WATER MGMT.PROJECT - 60-29
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00)

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 (60,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Clear Lake Water Mgmt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 10 of 24 76



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Restoration Projects - 60

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

STORMWATER MASTER PLANNING - 60-35
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Stormwater Master: 0.00 0.00 (40,000.00) 40,000.00

MUNICIPAL CIP EARLY COORDINATION - 60-36
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Municipal CIP: 0.00 0.00 (10,000.00) 10,000.00

GROUNDWATER MGMT. & STORMWATER REUSE - 60-37
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 (12,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Groundwater Mgmt.: 0.00 0.00 (15,000.00) 15,000.00

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (18,362.55) $ (44,089.26) (941,789.00) 897,699.74

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 11 of 24 77



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Regulatory Projects - 70

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

REGULATORY PROJECT MANAGEMENT - 70-00
Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 494,854.00 (494,854.00)
Interest Revenue 0.00 12,484.13 2,859.00 9,625.13
Miscellaneous 0.00 110.00 0.00 110.00

Total Revenues 0.00 12,594.13 497,713.00 (485,118.87)

Expenses
Wages 22,127.73 67,913.05 311,533.00 (243,619.95)
Interns 0.00 60.00 5,000.00 (4,940.00)
Benefits 2,808.47 11,131.46 37,319.00 (26,187.54)
PERA Expense 1,659.59 5,093.49 23,247.00 (18,153.51)
Payroll Taxes 1,673.17 5,136.55 24,214.00 (19,077.45)
Office Supplies 7.57 96.52 2,250.00 (2,153.48)
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Meeting Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 625.00 (625.00)
Rent 2,101.49 8,405.96 27,750.00 (19,344.04)
Telecommunications 594.01 1,881.14 9,375.00 (7,493.86)
Publications 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Training & Education 0.00 60.00 9,000.00 (8,940.00)
Insurance and Bonds 0.00 6,908.50 8,750.00 (1,841.50)
Postage 0.00 0.00 1,375.00 (1,375.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Staff Travel 15.65 39.49 1,375.00 (1,335.51)
Vehicle 215.91 304.87 13,000.00 (12,695.13)
Audit & Accounting 0.00 2,824.48 22,500.00 (19,675.52)
Professional Services 570.94 570.94 14,250.00 (13,679.06)
Legal 403.22 1,553.44 2,500.00 (946.56)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Equipment Lease 112.38 609.76 2,650.00 (2,040.24)

Total Expenses 32,290.13 112,589.65 522,713.00 (410,123.35)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Regulatory Management (32,290.13) (99,995.52) (25,000.00) (74,995.52)

RULE REVISION & PERMIT GUIDANCE - 70-01
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 (16,000.00)

Total Expenses 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Rule/Permit: 0.00 0.00 (10,000.00) 10,000.00

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 12 of 24 78



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Regulatory Projects - 70

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

PERMIT REVIEW, INSPECT & COOR. - 70-03
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 558,864.00 (558,864.00)
Permit Fees 0.00 16,663.75 221,136.00 (204,472.25)

Total Revenues 0.00 16,663.75 780,000.00 (763,336.25)

Expenses
Contracted Services 1,925.25 1,925.25 0.00 1,925.25
Legal 1,992.40 4,332.03 40,000.00 (35,667.97)
Legal-Audit 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Engineering 43,345.75 96,912.50 800,000.00 (703,087.50)
Engineering-Reporting 3,370.25 12,108.00 17,000.00 (4,892.00)
Engineering-Audit 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)

Total expenses 50,633.65 115,277.78 880,000.00 (764,722.22)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Permit Review (50,633.65) (98,614.03) (100,000.00) 1,385.97

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (82,923.78) $ (198,609.55) (135,000.00) (63,609.55)

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 13 of 24 79



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Ditch & Creek Maintenance - 80

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

DITCH & CREEK MAINTENANCE - 80-00
Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 187,121.00 (187,121.00)
Interest Revenue 0.00 17,868.15 4,092.00 13,776.15

Total Revenues 0.00 17,868.15 191,213.00 (173,344.85)

Expenses
Wages 12,401.47 39,405.78 188,700.00 (149,294.22)
Benefits 1,942.49 6,947.74 25,418.00 (18,470.26)
PERA Expense 949.20 2,887.43 14,010.00 (11,122.57)
Payroll Taxes 953.10 2,969.40 14,436.00 (11,466.60)
Office Supplies 30.00 60.00 1,350.00 (1,290.00)
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Meeting Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 375.00 (375.00)
Rent 1,340.87 5,203.54 16,650.00 (11,446.46)
Telecommunications 426.42 1,294.29 5,625.00 (4,330.71)
Publications 0.00 0.00 150.00 (150.00)
Training & Education 583.32 583.32 5,400.00 (4,816.68)
Insurance and Bonds 0.00 4,145.10 5,250.00 (1,104.90)
Postage 0.00 0.00 825.00 (825.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00)
Staff Travel 88.43 88.43 825.00 (736.57)
Vehicle 250.85 1,034.95 13,000.00 (11,965.05)
Audit & Accounting 0.00 1,694.69 13,500.00 (11,805.31)
Professional Services 538.69 874.82 10,550.00 (9,675.18)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Legal 403.22 1,898.78 5,000.00 (3,101.22)
Engineering 0.00 218.25 7,500.00 (7,281.75)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Equipment Lease 67.43 365.86 1,590.00 (1,224.14)

Total Expenses 19,975.49 69,672.38 334,904.00 (265,231.62)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Ditch & Creek: (19,975.49) (51,804.23) (143,691.00) 91,886.77

NATURAL WATERWAY MGMT. - 80-01
Revenues
General Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 5,656.00 (5,656.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 5,656.00 (5,656.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 (9,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Natural Waterway: 0.00 0.00 (4,344.00) 4,344.00

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 14 of 24 80



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Ditch & Creek Maintenance - 80

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

DITCHES - MAINTENANCE - 80-02
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 189,490.00 (189,490.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 189,490.00 (189,490.00)

Expenses
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)
Vehicle 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 (240,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)
Construction 0.00 13,000.00 40,000.00 (27,000.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 13,000.00 335,000.00 (322,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Ditches - Maintenance: 0.00 (13,000.00) (145,510.00) 132,510.00

REPAIR REPORTS & STUDIES - 80-03
Revenues
General Propety Tax 0.00 0.00 93,896.00 (93,896.00)
Grants 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 123,896.00 (123,896.00)

Expenses
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Legal 459.30 1,602.10 40,000.00 (38,397.90)
Engineering 4,965.25 10,368.25 141,000.00 (130,631.75)
Wetland Credits 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total expenses 5,424.55 11,970.35 196,000.00 (184,029.65)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Repair Reports (5,424.55) (11,970.35) (72,104.00) 60,133.65

ACD 10-22-32 WMD - 80-04
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 28,339.00 (28,339.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 28,339.00 (28,339.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 10-22-32 0.00 0.00 (28,339.00) 28,339.00

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 15 of 24 81



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Ditch & Creek Maintenance - 80

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

ACD 31 WMD - 80-05
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 8,456.00 (8,456.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 8,456.00 (8,456.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 31:WMD: 0.00 0.00 (8,456.00) 8,456.00

ACD 46 WMD - 80-06
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 45,971.00 (45,971.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 45,971.00 (45,971.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 46 WMD: 0.00 0.00 (45,971.00) 45,971.00

RCD 4 WMD - 80-07
Revenues
Special Assessments 0.00 1,409.39 74,647.00 (73,237.61)
ROW Charges 0.00 0.00 23,944.00 (23,944.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 1,409.39 98,591.00 (97,181.61)

Expenses
Construction 0.00 0.00 97,138.00 (97,138.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 97,138.00 (97,138.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - RCD 4 WMD: 0.00 1,409.39 1,453.00 (43.61)

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 16 of 24 82



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Ditch & Creek Maintenance - 80

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

RCD 4 REPAIR - 80-08
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 19,797.00 (19,797.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 19,797.00 (19,797.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 32,500.00 (32,500.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 (35,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - RCD 4 Repair: 0.00 0.00 (15,203.00) 15,203.00

MUNICIPAL PDS MAINTENANCE - 80-15
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 28,282.00 (28,282.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 28,282.00 (28,282.00)

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Municipal PDS 0.00 0.00 (21,718.00) 21,718.00

WJD BRANCH 1/2 REPAIR - 80-20
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - WJD Branch 1/2: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

AWJD 3 REPAIR - 80-21
Revenues
General Proprty Tax 0.00 0.00 311,103.00 (311,103.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 311,103.00 (311,103.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 4,312.25 12,202.50 125,000.00 (112,797.50)
Construction 0.00 0.00 420,000.00 (420,000.00)

Total expenses 4,312.25 12,202.50 550,000.00 (537,797.50)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - AWJD 3 (4,312.25) (12,202.50) (238,897.00) 226,694.50

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 17 of 24 83



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Ditch & Creek Maintenance - 80

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

ACD 15 & AWJD 4 WMD - 80-22
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 11,524.00 (11,524.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 11,524.00 (11,524.00)

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 20,373.00 (20,373.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 20,373.00 (20,373.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - AWCD 15 0.00 0.00 (8,849.00) 8,849.00

ACD 15 & AWJD 4 - 80-23
Revenues
General Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 16,969.00 (16,969.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 16,969.00 (16,969.00)

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 15 & AWJD 4: 0.00 0.00 (13,031.00) 13,031.00

ACD 53-62 WMD - 80-24
Revenues
Special Assessments 0.00 1,449.36 26,782.00 (25,332.64)
ROW Charges 0.00 0.00 5,624.00 (5,624.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 1,449.36 32,406.00 (30,956.64)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Engineering 1,883.97 1,883.97 32,000.00 (30,116.03)
Construction 0.00 0.00 143,000.00 (143,000.00)

Total expenses 1,883.97 1,883.97 177,000.00 (175,116.03)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 53-62 WMD: (1,883.97) (434.61) (144,594.00) 144,159.39

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 18 of 24 84



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Ditch & Creek Maintenance - 80

For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

ACD 53-62 REPAIR - 80-25
Revenues
General Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 66,746.00 (66,746.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 66,746.00 (66,746.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Engineering 1,255.98 1,255.98 20,000.00 (18,744.02)
Construction 0.00 0.00 95,000.00 (95,000.00)

Total expenses 1,255.98 1,255.98 118,000.00 (116,744.02)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 53-62 Repair: (1,255.98) (1,255.98) (51,254.00) 49,998.02

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (32,852.24) $ (89,258.28) (940,508.00) 851,249.72

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 19 of 24 85



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Lake & Stream - 90
For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023

No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

LAKE & STREAM MANAGEMENT - 90-00

Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 316,956.00 (316,956.00)
Interest Income 0.00 9,514.84 2,179.00 7,335.84

Total Revenues 0.00 9,514.84 319,135.00 (309,620.16)

Expenses
Wages 12,531.29 38,438.71 198,525.00 (160,086.29)
Interns 0.00 60.00 5,000.00 (4,940.00)
Benefits 980.28 3,877.92 25,291.00 (21,413.08)
PERA Expense 939.84 2,882.89 14,889.00 (12,006.11)
Payroll Taxes 917.87 2,818.23 15,570.00 (12,751.77)
Office Supplies 7.56 7.56 900.00 (892.44)
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Printing 0.00 205.00 250.00 (45.00)
Rent 975.60 3,632.40 11,100.00 (7,467.60)
Telecommunications 237.60 766.94 3,750.00 (2,983.06)
Publications 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
Training & Education 50.00 50.00 3,600.00 (3,550.00)
Insurance and Bonds 0.00 2,763.40 3,500.00 (736.60)
Postage 0.00 0.00 550.00 (550.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 17.69 550.00 (532.31)
Vehicle 215.92 320.86 13,000.00 (12,679.14)
Audit & Accounting 0.00 1,129.77 9,000.00 (7,870.23)
Professional Services 228.38 228.38 6,500.00 (6,271.62)
Legal 1,050.71 1,050.71 1,000.00 50.71
Engineering 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Equipment Lease 44.95 243.90 1,060.00 (816.10)

Total Expenses 18,180.00 58,494.36 319,135.00 (260,640.64)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Lake & Stream Mgmt. (18,180.00) (48,979.52) 0.00 (48,979.52)

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 20 of 24 86



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Lake & Stream - 90
For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023

No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

WATER QUALITY GRANT PROGRAM - 90-01
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 (250,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 (250,000.00)

Expenses
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Contracted Services 810.00 810.00 15,000.00 (14,190.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 260,000.00 (260,000.00)

Total expenses 810.00 810.00 280,000.00 (279,190.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Water Quality: (810.00) (810.00) (30,000.00) 29,190.00

SURFACE WATER MONITORING & MGMT. PROGRAM - 90-04
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 210,000.00 (210,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 210,000.00 (210,000.00)

Expenses
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
Field Supplies 2.06 31.34 2,000.00 (1,968.66)
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Telecommunications 0.00 35.01 500.00 (464.99)
Publications 0.00 140.00 200.00 (60.00)
Training & Education 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)
Vehicle 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 115,000.00 (115,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Engineering 567.00 810.00 30,000.00 (29,190.00)
Equipment 0.00 738.88 15,000.00 (14,261.12)
Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Lab Expense 0.00 0.00 42,600.00 (42,600.00)

Total expenses 569.06 1,755.23 210,000.00 (208,244.77)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Surface Water: (569.06) (1,755.23) 0.00 (1,755.23)

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 21 of 24 87



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Lake & Stream - 90
For the One Month and Three Months Ending March 31, 2023

No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

COMMON CARP MANAGEMENT - 90-26
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 180,000.00 (180,000.00)
Grants 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 205,000.00 (205,000.00)

Expenses
Telecommunications 14.21 43.21 200.00 (156.79)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
Professional Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 150,000.00 (149,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Legal 0.00 1,010.10 1,500.00 (489.90)
Engineering 0.00 211.50 10,000.00 (9,788.50)
Construction 0.00 0.00 51,200.00 (51,200.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

Total expenses 1,014.21 2,264.81 225,000.00 (222,735.19)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Common Carp: (1,014.21) (2,264.81) (20,000.00) 17,735.19

CURLY LEAF PONDWEED MGMT. - 90-27
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Common Carp: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (20,573.27) $ (53,809.56) (50,000.00) (3,809.56)

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 22 of 24 88



Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 266,297.00 (266,297.00)
Interest Revenue 0.00 6,222.42 1,426.00 4,796.42

Total Revenues 0.00 6,222.42 267,723.00 (261,500.58)

Expenses
Wages 7,511.02 21,718.20 168,178.00 (146,459.80)
Interns 0.00 60.00 5,000.00 (4,940.00)
Benefits 571.17 2,264.22 23,836.00 (21,571.78)
PERA Expense 563.33 1,714.70 12,504.00 (10,789.30)
Payroll Taxes 569.50 1,646.15 13,248.00 (11,601.85)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 450.00 (450.00)
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Meeting Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 125.00 (125.00)
Rent 420.30 1,681.14 5,550.00 (3,868.86)
Telecommunications 118.81 445.58 1,875.00 (1,429.42)
Publications 0.00 0.00 50.00 (50.00)
Training & Education 371.48 371.48 1,800.00 (1,428.52)
Insurance & Bonds 0.00 1,381.70 1,750.00 (368.30)
Postage 0.00 0.00 275.00 (275.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 275.00 (275.00)
Vehicle Expense 481.53 481.53 13,000.00 (12,518.47)
Audit & Accounting 0.00 564.90 4,500.00 (3,935.10)
Professional Services 114.17 114.17 4,250.00 (4,135.83)
Legal 403.22 403.22 1,000.00 (596.78)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Equipment Lease 22.48 121.92 530.00 (408.08)

Total Expenses 11,147.01 32,968.91 260,196.00 (227,227.09)

Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 23 of 24 89



Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenues
General Propety Tax 0.00 0.00 159,507.00 (159,507.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 159,507.00 (159,507.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 (35,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 115,000.00 (115,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 155,000.00 (155,000.00)

Revenues
General Propety Tax 0.00 0.00 281,966.00 (281,966.00)
Grans-Income 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 301,966.00 (301,966.00)

Expenses
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Telecommunications 27.44 83.16 0.00 83.16
Contracted Services 0.00 500.00 75,000.00 (74,500.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Engineering 2,779.25 5,952.25 45,000.00 (39,047.75)
Construction 0.00 0.00 164,000.00 (164,000.00)
Equipment 0.00 835.00 3,000.00 (2,165.00)

Total expenses 2,806.69 7,370.41 294,000.00 (286,629.59)

Page 24 of 24 90



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION

91



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e

 

Date:  March 15, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Ali Chalberg, Watershed Technician & Inspector
Subject: Staff Report 2/13/2023  3/15/2023
 

Highlights from Preceding Month

Overview

MS4 

Lakes/Streams 

 

Meetings 

Other 

92



Date: March 14, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Matt Kocian, Lake and Stream Program Manager
Subject: Staff Report 2/15 � 3/14/2023

Bold

o Data entry, analysis, and reporting � prep for RCWD staff project committee meeting
o

o
Barrier construction � on site inspections, contractor oversight, troubleshooting
Arrange for screen fabrication

o 2022 final report review and meeting with Carp Solutions
Present results at Board meeting
2023 contract development and Board approval

o

o
o

prepare presentation

o
o

Minnesota Lake Management Society inaugural symposium � steering committee, presentation,
meeting moderator

93



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e

Date: 
To:
From: 
Subject: 

RCWD Board of Managers 
Molly Nelson, Water Resources Specialist/ Watershed
Staff Report / /2

Introduction    

RCWD Cost-Share 

94



Date: March 14, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Nick Tomczik, Administrator
Subject: Staff Report � March 2023

95



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e

Date: March 15th, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers
From:  Patrick Hughes, Permit Coordinator/Wetland Specialist
Subject: Staff Report for 02/15/23 to 03/15/23

96



97



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e

Date: March 13, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers
From:  Tom Schmidt, Public Drainage Inspector
Subject: Staff Report March 2023

Highlights for this month

98



Date: 
To: 
From: 
Subject:

March 14th, 2023 

RCWD Board of Managers
Kendra Sommerfeld, Communications/Outreach Coordinator
Staff Report 2/14/2023- 3/14/2023

Water Stewards

Blue Thumb

2022 Annual Report

Partnerships/Collaborations

o

o

RCWD Website

Legislative Items

1 | P a g e

MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

99



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e

Date: March 15, 2023
To:  RCWD Board of Managers
From:  Mitchell Sommers, Field Technical Assistant
Subject: Staff Report 02/13/23 – 03/15/23

100



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e

 

Date:  3/14/23 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Catherine Nester, District Technician/Inspector
Subject: Staff Report 2/14/23  3/13/23
 

o

o

o

o

101



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e

Date: March 15th, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers
From:  Anna Grace, Regulatory Technician
Subject: Staff Report 2/16/23 – 3/14/23

o

o
o

102



Date: March 14, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Theresa Stasica, Office Manager
Subject: Staff Report

103



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e

 

Date:  March 15, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Terrence Chastan-Davis, District Inspector/Technician 
Subject: Staff Report (February 16-March 15, 2023)
 

Highlights from Preceding Month

Completed 2 inspections of projects and review files to confirm rule compliance.

Met with site supervisor to discuss corrective actions on site.
Sent out inspection reports with specified corrective actions and requested updates when 
corrective actions were complete.

Organized and participated in the inspector team meeting to discuss program efficiencies and projects with 
inspection and review staff.

Updated inspector introduction letters that are distributed upon permit issuance.

Attended the monthly Forest Lake meeting to discuss RCWD permitted projects in the City of Forest Lake.

Reviewed and coordinated the review of 3 as-built surveys for compliance with the approved plans.

Attended a pre-construction meeting to review project schedules and discuss RCWD permit requirements.

Assisted Ramsey County SWCD inspectors with specific permit inquires.

Assisted in review and preparation for the Watershed Technician/Inspector Interviews.

Conducted interviews for the Watershed Technician/Inspector position with other staff.

Reviewed 2 Washington Conservation District invoice for inspection services.

Presented the Centerville JPA amendment during the March 8th Board meeting.

Recommended permit closure and/or surety returns/partial returns for 2 permits.

Recommended permit extension for 2 sites that has remaining work.

Recommended permit extension for a site that has remaining work. 

Assisted in responding to questions and concerns from the public, applicants, contractors, and contracted 
inspectors. 

104



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e

Date: March 14th, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers
From:  Kelsey White, Permit Review Technician
Subject: Staff Report 02/15/2023 – 3/14/2023 

105



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION

106



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

Date: March 14, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Theresa Stasica, Office Manager
Subject: April Calendar

Wednesday, April 5, 5:30 p.m.

Monday, April 10, 1 p.m.

Wednesday, April 12, 9 a.m.

Wednesday, April 12, 1 2:30 p.m.

Wednesday, April 26, 9 a.m.

Deadline for submission of per diem claims is April 17, 2023

107




